Czarnezki, Joseeh O m

From: Czarnezki, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:06 AM

To: ‘Govgeneral@wisconsin.gov'; 'Dorothy. moore@wisconsin.gov’;
‘Cindy.polzin@wisconson.gov'

Subject: Resolution Adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors

Attachments: Certified Copy 16-110.pdf

Attached is a certified copy of File Number 16-110, a resolution adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of
Supervisors and signed by the County Executive, relating to Lincoln Hills School for Boys, and supporting state
legislation examining alternative juvenile justice models.

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI
Milwaukee County Clerk

901 North 9th Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, W1 53233
414.278.4069

J osegh.Czamezki@MilwaukeeCountyWI.gov
ht_tp://coun;y.milwaukee.gow'CountyClerk



From: govgeneralreply@wisconsin.gov
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 10:06 AM
To: Czarnezki, Joseph

Subject: Message from Governor Scott Walker
Attachments: OriginalMessage.txt

Thank you for your e-mail message. I welcome you expressing your views and concerns to me, and | commend
you for participating in your state government. I take into account the views of all of the citizens of Wisconsin,
and I will keep your specific comments in mind during my service as your Governor.

If you would like more information about my positions on issues, or would like to read my public statements on
issues, I encourage you to explore my website: www.walker.wi.gov. I like to respond individually to every
letter and telephone call [ receive; however, I cannot respond to each e-mail individually due to the volume. If
your request is time sensitive, please call my office at (608) 266-1212. You may also write to me via
conventional mail at Governor Scott Walker: PO Box 7863, Madison, WI 53707.

Once again, thank you for contacting me. Please feel free to contact me again if I can ever be of assistance to
you.

Sincerely,

Scott Walker
Governor
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Czarnezki, Joseph

Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:39 PM
{rep.barnes@legis.wisconsin.gov); {rep.goyke®legis.wisconsin.gov);
{rep.johnson@legis.wisconsin.gov); {Rep.Kessler@legis.wisconsin.gov);
{rep.kuglitsch@legis.wisconsin.gov); (rep.ottj@legis.wisconsin.gov);
(rep.riemer@legis.wisconsin.gov); (rep.rodriguez@legis.wisconsin.gov);
(rep.sanfelippo@legis.wisconsin.gov); (Rep.Sinicki@legis.wisconsin.gov);
(rep.skowronski@legis.wisconsin.gov); (Rep.Young@legis.wisconsin.gov);
{rep.zama@legis.wisconsin.gov); (Rep.Zepnick@legis.wi.gov);
(Sen.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov); (sen.darling@legis.wisconsin.gov);
(sen.harris@legis.wisconsin.gov); (sen.larson@legis.wisconsin.gov);
(sen.lazich@legis.wisconsin.gov); (Sen.Taylor@legis.wisconsin.gov);
(sen.vukmir@legis.wisconsin.gov); Rep Brostoff

Peterson, Eric; Stephens, Elizabeth

Resolution Adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
Certified Copy 16-110.pdf

"To The Honorable Members of the Milwaukee County State Legislative Delegation:

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

Milwaukee, WI 53233
414.278.4069

Joseph.Czamezki@MilwaukeeCountyWE.gov
http://county.milwaukee.gov/CountyClerk
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From: Czarnezki, Joseph

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:20 AM

To: 'mail@wicounties.org’

Subject: Resolution Adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
Attachments: Certified Copy 16-110.pdf

Attached is a resolution adopted by the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors and signed by the County
Executive, relating to Lincoln Hills School for Boys, and supporting state legislation examining alternative
juvenile justice models.

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI
Milwaukee County Clerk

901 North 9th Street, Room 105
Milwaukee, WI 53233
414.278.4069

Joseph.Czarnezki@MilwaukeeCountyW1 gov
http://county.milwaukee. gov/CountyClerk



